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In 1927, this window was considered to be late 15th-century, though parts of the window 
had been restored. It is believed that all the medieval glass was replaced in 1879 to 
commemorate the vicar Henry Morgan who died in 1875. No record has been found of the 
earlier glass. 

It’s quite clear from the 1849 painting of the church by Charles Walker (above) that 
none of the main roofs had crosses on their apexes, so on what authority, if any, the 1870s 
church restorers ‘replaced’ them is unknown. 

A full description of the glass in this window can be found in the ‘Inside the church’ 
Heritage Trail, as very little can be seen from the outside. 


